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Rivera, Maribel

From: Ms. Renata @ The Polish Polish [Renata@ThePolishPolish.Biz]

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 5:10 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: renatabiodrowicz@gmail.com; ThePolishPolish@gmail.com; Mr Matthew T. Brown
Subject: Re: The Polish Polish, Document # L11000038508

In addition: I have my email and website fixed. The email should begﬁm@f

R s T e
ThePolishPolish:Biz

On Mon, Apr 18, 2011 at 8:12 AM, Renata Biodrowicz <thepolishpolish@gmail.com> wrote:
Dear Sunbiz:

Can one please add our FEIN to your records? That number is 45-1216777. Also, [ would like to update the
email address for future correspondences. Currently on record, it should be Renata@thePolishPolish.com;
however, we are experiencing difficulties w/ that domain and cannot use it. As a backup, can you please set
ThePolishPolish{@Gmail.com as our email for communications w/ Sunbiz? Thank you.

Kindly,

Renata Biodrowicz

1666 Natrona Drive

North Port, FL 34286-4200
C:941.256.1266
ThePolishPolishdGmail.Com

www.ThePolishPolish.biz

Best Regards,

Ms. Renata
041.256.1266
www. ThePolishPolish.Biz
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